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these permits fOr some•time frame. I think there's some 

opinion here that suggest$ if we don't reissue them today, 

3 then we just delay it for 60 days, thht will then allow 	/ 

us to „complete the rest of the requirements that Mr. Faber 
. 

just mentiond €o you. I need to make a more -basic 

6 	decision than that-. The decisin is, is this decision, 

7 if I refuse to vote for reissuarie of permits, is the 

8 decision based on some valpablejevidence that the,uSe 

of seismic survey weapons is doing damage to whales, otters, 
cr, 

or anything else. I want to hear that from people. 

hail a .great deal f sympathy for the nature of the problems 
oc 

that we're facing I'll need to hear that or f11,1 need 

to hear that there is a prospect of that evidence_,J;jeing°  

developed faiilyseon. 

We have an option of reissuing for some 

specific time frame, I've asked.,  It doesn't have Lb be 

1,8 months. It can be some shorter period of time so that 

we can try lorreate these"decisions together. 111ut-I 
- 0' 

think I need to express now my,concern that some of the 

evidence I'Ve heard- here fromAhejpeople that on the 
o 

assumption we've now been°doing this for 18 months before 

22 	I became a member of this,Commission, we've beemdoing it 
 .,--„ 

23 	for 13 menthb, they did get into this business. They did 

24 'refy on this process .= They' did hire people and make 

	

, 	0 
IS'i expenditures,')If P tell them we're going to reduce the 

S10 
	.1.73 
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size of their basiness and put them out of business, I want 

to have substantive reason for doing 	Maybe they 

UnderstandGthat there's a rational process behindthat 

deCision. I thought I should mention those'things. 

0 	Mk.: GRADER: Thank you. 
1
.1 just want to respond 5 

6 I think Mr. Faber was right and I think your analysis was 

here. AS I understood it when coming before you'here today 

there was a staff recommendation and did not knowatp  

that time whether or not you had they option before you 

of.perhaps,extending thoge permits' for a shorter time 
(.? 

14 

until perhaps during that process of that extenSion 

ACTING CHAUPERSON McCARTHY: 	the staff, 

as they should do in makin;5(-their recommendations though 

to us is also give us some idea of What puts us in a less 

desirable position in court determining on who may 

'So we , look at thie options of all sides in this thing and 
we try to figure out what makes a sensible decision from a, 

public policy ponpt of view and we must relate the factor 

in of litigation from either side. Hopefully that won't 

/ 
P deterMine our decision but at least it's intelligent of 

our staff to present those options to us. We're Well aware 
_ 

22 :
,of the fact that we could be sued from either_side now either,

, 

, 	 (:-...). 	. 	■1 	0 	,e' ,1'  
23 from any' court in the state and we'll take that into . 	— 

24 conCideratiOn, 4at we ' ll try to make what is a fair and 

IS 
	sensible dCbisiO 
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Of the things that Will be taken 6 Perhaps that would be one 

into considerition in the permit conditions, 

In addition to that, I think we'd like to take 

a look. 

pecifled 

area good. 

n 	" 

I'think most of the conditions -that hive been 

the permits, the proposed permit reissuance, 

In addition, Iv...Ai uld add, that the one recommended 

by the Liaison Office should be included as well. We do 

have a few problems with notification right, now and I think 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 

microphone, please,' Miss Detrick.- 

Would' you use the 

s o  

;eke, I have i question EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: 

C' 
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41.R. GRADER: Thank you. WI at 	urge, 

is a comPletiOn of the environm64 review. I 
, 

,„ 

3 	 hae out of,th&ne,xt two weeks we're 04ng to, , 	j,,,,.-1,;  

the able to find. Out not Whether 0 , isot there i an impact!  
to 0  

5 tha whether or not it's even feasible to cao that study., 

part of it may be a little 'bit burdensome on some 	the 

operators%and I think perhaps we'd want to look at 'ways 

to make. that more efficient., But 'I think perhapSThr.,  Knapp 
" can comment fuiloher ion some of these specific pt.oblems, 

that they:re having in Santa Barbara. 
= 

EUCUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK:,,„ 
1;2  

a- ,  

woul4 there 

,given that we accept'as Y think we all do that the kinds 

of studies your want, if, they can be done scientificapy, 

fi 
,,...•■■■■•••••■••■■■•■ 

C 

13 

-howeVer, 

think in 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18(4 

X 19 

20 

21 

22 

23 following on the Governor's remarks. 
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tj 

.09 



I 	 , 
0,;,„ 	 . 	 , 	 • 	 , 	 . 

. 	 aci .4P 
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 0” 

will ta -(a long time, Thyour mind,is'there° any real 
IF 	 n 

problem with „the COmmis.sifn issuing w-gq6seismid Per14t 

today with the,Fonditions attached to it as preSente4,,, 

One,of which gives the Commission the authority or retains 

7.--  the Commission A  a s uthdrity to terminate or,-  to change those 
) " 	

\ 

permits When r intHormation Jocomes available. What I'm 
""-- 

getting (al,v2J116,/e do have this meeting coming up early iA  

	

,,, 	 JJ 

	

1.11 Marc.n 	it_ 	 yr, probably Aoing to be the beginning of  

oe
Neral meetings and as Mr. Faber #as pointed out, 

we really don t expeOt to get final information of, any 

sor out Of that meeting. If that procels were an ongoing\ 

process, we do arrive "lkt 

)3 \ d get results down the road Someplace ThoSe rults' <n 
0 	

s /  
t\ 	14 	mi'Pght affect the 4rmit pogram- We have' :the ` power in 

, v   r,. 	,a- 

	

 15 	the proposed permjt program to bring those int the 	L.-,  .?i 0 

	

10 	system. Would your organization feel, wOuldN,40u_!ey/,,thator, 

	

,
V
17 	that was a 
, 	 0 

	

18 	testimony we've had earlier of ethe immediate impacts ° o, 
4 	 „(,) 	"Y 

	

19 	on people's lives, and incomes? I'm not_,tryingcto get'you 

20,  --- th sides. I just feel that the scientl,cic studies 
I 	

) = 	o 

	

21 	are 
i 
 oing to be,time consumingmand one month s not going ti  

k 	 0, 

	

Z2 	to Make,one bit of difference to that inforation_if you see 

	

23 	what I mean. I think you have the-commitment of this 

24 	';Commission, clearly, the fishing industry does, and the 

, 
some 'serious scientific study 

satisfactory way to go in light 9f the serious 

'29 	commitment now of the oil companies and e---geoPhYsical 
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tip  L/ 	 0 

companies to worts out this problem and to address (the 

20 concerns of .the,,fiahermen 	 "If thot were 
_ 

3\ \  enough  insurance, , woUld yr  t,)en feel thtt, he,permitS 

'4 	sh6uld not be grants5.1 today b?it  should be granted in 45 
(9. 9 	 /(,) 

5 \--_to Wdays. 	---;: _ 

6 	 J 
 MR. GRADER  'I thirth'what 

 

you've presented, ed, a  
, 

7 	I think giver( that, and I can ohly speak
.„ 
 for 'myseif and: 

8 I would of course defer a little bit to Mr. Krtyp,who's 

that 9 right in the affected area in representing' tilat a'cssociaEion. 
0 

10 

11 

12 

13 

Keep in mind we are a federation. But ,,I think what you 

have presented Imre is quite reasonable-and A,ve Could 

probably, I suspect, have no problem with 'that. A Couple 

f things I would add to that or at least one is that ,  

the' 

iaf 

16 

17 

18 

_,I(‘ think we do need to work a little bit .furter on ., 	 ,,,, 	 \ 	,,. ,A,4, 
notification princess t - Itols I thinkr,,alittle' bit - . , 	: ,, 

',,, 	, 	 . 	, 
,burliensome,  on tlue operatorsj.n' the nature of the ce 'rtified 

. 
letters and I'M not evert sure --- it's,:-,,,certainlp better than 

the old prOcess we had, but I i1  think that can be improved. 
0 

Mit I think if ma left a little bit of leeway there to 

work out those Troblems. I would certainly have no 

problem, but agal4 I would want to,  defer to Mr. nap 

some ofis,his judimenta On that becraus., he is from t at 
0 ., 

o • 

affected area. 
(.:,. 

' EXtCUITIVE OFFICE DtTRI,CK: . 7%,ank ,rou,' ?te,k. , ,,-' 	, ,,— 	Nv-i' 
') 	Lx" , 	, 	, 	.4,0 In regard to your comments on the donditionskot notiz,,,'41.il 

',, 	s  ' 	I I 	. 	- 
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, -, 

obviously      ' they can be changed by 'the same authority that ,, 

, everything else'  does as a, pet,tex\c'  method is deveiO_Pod. 8  
. 	

E■, • MR. TA LOIN,: .Cario I ,get a -clarificatilpn. 	' ) ',  
('). ACTING CHAIRPE,RSON McCARTNY: Would you use t(riq, „ 

	

0 	, 	 k 	 ., 	
, 	i 

microphone pl.ease,, Greg?' '' 	,, 	̀,,---,--„„4 '-'") 	 . 

	

it 	-;, 
-_-, , 	 ----N ,,\,, 	„ MR. TAYLOR: 0 'Governor, may I,get a,,,olrkfication 

c,`Of this conversation? Was" it that the 'permits,  be extended 
, 	,  c! 	. 

for alimited period of,  time with the ,conditions imposed? 0  	,,,,„L\   	, 	„ 0 
- 	. EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DETRICK: No. I didn't make 

,, 	0 
that distinction'on 'limited period of time. ,. 

___;,, 

,, ACTING CflAIRPERSON PlcCAR'PHY: I think 'T made-  sothe 

considering, up here aS-  I, listen to,_ the , testimony.. 

„ - 

	

!, 	,( 	, :4---------' 	0 
1 	a 	 , 

reference toYthai as one di the options, which I'm "actively 
, 

for 
n 	

11 

 
” 	,■ 	, 	 0 	

, 	, 

EXECUTIVE 'OFFICER: DETRicK: , I' was just,referring 
„ ,,1  

to the , proposal that the, staffA,'nas made in regard to 

dhirigir;g> the 4eoseismic permit when that occurs retains ,  
o 

 
. 

the authority of the Commission to” make changes in the 
r 	 ,S) 

permit proces§
' 
 as new 	 becomes available. 

 ri 

So , 

	 c 
14 the scientific, information 	s come and indicates lhat 

, 

' 

some change, should be done in(- operations, "the Commission s 

authority is iMmediate and apgiarent. 'kotl just aitchy so 

' and 0 that vchang is made. I mean , after ahearing an& all 
0 	_ 	.2  

the_ point is this is an open-ended procosS), 

Governor, that we're proposing. it's not ariall or nothing' 

type of process. The only all, or nothing part is obviatily 
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„talk 

that without any permitv-nowoberators „can operat. 

ACTIbE, CforAIRPERSON qaCARTHY : 	„you 

some tilling to6"-aa:lMr .'-'Grader. 
Irr  

MR. ,.GRADER: No, .41: 	n 

ACTING. CHAIRPERSONMcCARTHY: 

0 MR. TAYLOR: could I ask your positicin with 

want 

regardo a 60-,71ay extension_ of the peAmit with the 

Maybe yOu'd 'want 

to your people about that. 
 4 	

0 

0 	10 	 MR. MUDE4- I would probably want to talk to 
D 

11 	my-  people Offhand I, wOuld'iirobably say 1 think "the 
ll  

. ---cl, 	° Ill 	would be found to be reaSonabl, Ekut .,' again, I'd 	5., 9 0  , 	 , 	i 	,n 
7. .) II, partiouiarly want to coraei' with the peOpie in the,  

0 — 	 G, 	(.,?
P- 
 

	

-,' 	 ,, 
14 	Santa Ba

J
bara

I  Avila:,, andMorro Bay areas, but I-t
(,.)  

hink that 
0 , 	 , 	u 

15 - might be a very reasonable option that would not put all, 
o 	 ,,, 	C 	 , 

* 	. 	. 
R 	16 	undue burden om the geophysical operLlors and' at the,Same 

, 	 ,,, 	 ,_,, 
17 time help us resolve some of these ongoipg, problems. - 
, 

1i12 	 MR. TAYLOR: Could you check with them as the 
c 

19 'hearing proceeds? 	, 
:') 	, 	'-' 	I) 	 \\ 	

- 2 

	

20 	 ° - 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCAR;H 	b 

	

Y: 	0 that everyone -  

knows this, because confesg to you I don know what 

my deciSi.',1.,t is going to be on this issue. This is' one oof 

 ,(4. '
. 

the "fdW times Ona highly' controversial
„ 
 Assue where I  ,, „. 

didn't have a 'solid idea of what I , was going to,,clo' bcdause 

'%.1:011.  ‘‘at this moment because there's some equity to , weigh” 
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 very , 0 

1,, here'Rnd the ,ciulbg-tirtive ifsues before(Us are very complex. 

	

- ---- 	
/;-,  

C\ 

r) 	 I \ 	 , 	

,/j , 
	

/ ' 
	

6 

	

03 	five-minuto 	at the. end of the testimony So that the(: 

	

2 	I'mrigoing'to surgOat'that we KaTe aG very, lio/erally, 
k-e , 

' I 	

11 

	

0 0 	, 
;■-i 	 P 	 13 	

, 

	

' --' 4 	members' of thOtommission can have some,,  conversation up hTre 
, 	 0  '--- 	 N) 

with - Miss Detrick and' Mr. Faber and then we'll come in and /I 
c,) ,  

- cast a, vote- Ala right? Maybe t4-t-,--will give,a chance , 	,,_ -"-----' 

	

, 	 (,/ ,,i 	, 	 . 

for some of the parties on all sides of this to cikat a 
.0 

0 

Thank, you, Mr. ,:Grader. 

Mr. Knapp, Mt,,napp, the Director' f the 
,, 	 „ 	b 	4 -----„,, 	0     

Protection. Institute ;: 	 ,  \_) 

'zid1R.11AkP.P: 41y name:it Mr. Douglas Knapp and 
, 	- 

a fisherman out of Santa 'Barbara, California '..11a X 
0 

would like to =cur with/  a lot of the previous witneaSes 

and th/fd t that'We'e been very succe'ssfur"d4aling with 

Some 	the space use ,conflicts and the success of the 

LiaisonOffice.QI also have to commend the seismic 

industrY'fortkeir involNiement in this and their willingness 

to try and work these problems put. Of course, some of 

that came through a little, bat of pressuri) brought tolDoar 

politically so. 02 

I'm bere because there are real concernsdan the 
, 

part ofothe fishing inclustry. No fisherman in his right 

mind takes a day off when the weather's nice. As a matter 

of fact, in admta Barbara over the lat, several years the 0 

1.0 
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. 	 e, 	%1.1-2„ , 1J 
9 	 1 

If-,2 	
0 

'----inefyoa)e 'in o 1 industry aqtivi ty,  , inclUdin/go the pSeizGlic 
, 

„ 	77 	. 	, 	 '//, 	,-)V 
e 	 , ck I 	-P 

research and 4,111, the °that-things that goz/along withz,  

oil. development; have come to7the,--point- W'hichit's more.: 

than the fishim fleet they" feel the. carAear. 0,0riginallY, 
, 

„ 	u d 

oh, for the lastk, well, in previous decades 	should say 
„ 0 

0 	 cf 

the activity in, the oil fields wash' t so,  great) that tfie 
0 

I., '::'” 	..'—' , fishing industry, couldn't work around it. 	TAIere s always ,  

some 'losses ''Sustiained. There were claims against.' lest , 
.r6. ' 	 '- 0  

equipment on pillelcZnes, et cetera, „ and there ''s definite 

Loss of space =filets. What's happened rs0-,it,"s 
0 

`accelerated to`the "Pt where the losseS are beyond what 
(-) c  

we can abs8rb and cit's "showing -  up in': our bank account,  
- 0 

• ■ 

ofr'course, anti, grratIts and it's a bUsiness problem for us. 
cr 

As far as 'ther effect a:J.7P the" seismic boats go, 

'and' that' s the tissue we're coping ',here today, the fishermen. 

See a real, probliem.. I,
mean-v art I  S th6re 	There s no 

(1-  
quest .?on in thetr minds. They see it on their fathometers, 

the" fish finders 'that we talked about earlier. Fishermen 

have worked for years can't eefs 	rock piles ` fishing 

took cod and using, a fathometer and Yr-ler& s specific 

patterns that the fish show up can the paper, readout and 

s a consistent ttang , You„ go there day aft r- day and 

y.Ou have the same kind of fish„,pattern showing the schools 

of fish., On th 	oacIV of seismic vessel's into the 

25 	area, you find ghatf.,A''s fish sort of - melt away. You (--4an 
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Santa' Maria Basin area. Fishermen are reluctant to jump 

to the 

of, tens of' thousands -of dollars before 

starteck shouting a bit. That's what brought us 

0 

L./ 

it 

the first meeting that's coming lip iri the next flol weeks 

is addressing the problem of whether 1 or not we rno  even 

because the seismic industry 

^see' them cdispersir4.:( and they show up as littlecblips above 

- ° the' bottom. „ They melt into t 	' and .go off the bite, 
0. 	 • 

°per se, and each species, of fi.O'ls 

differently maybe than another, but 

that, you have a reduction in patch. 

0 

affected' ao  little " 

years ago we-really didn't have that much -11.1,-- 	way of 

seismic' activity concentrated° in. any one area and a couple 

of years ago, it started to concentrate in the last really 

good° spots that fishing went onwhere,there was' really no 

industrialization which is in the upper channel and the - 

and scream top loud because' it costs them a day of fishing. 
- 	 f:‘ 

It might cost them a thousand dollar's to show up at a 
0°0 

tearing. As a clmSequenee it costs m 

whole pe7mit prpeess that yoty,/i'haiie't-CidaY 

losing fishing gear. 

)The studies that are planned for this n'ezxt, for 

Back in the forties when they4 re using° dynamite, they 

didn't believe there was a problem when the fish were 

PE1ERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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ttLtPHOK (91611 tin 11144 

ins̀ the neighborhood 

I jumped oup and 

investigate this and that's 

still  I don't think really believes there is a Problem. 
1  

'p 
O 

16 

17 

16' 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

becauwe were 



 ' 0 

s Lir 4Vice, 

j,-/ 	114 , 

Fishermen' in Santa Barbara 

reams of ' 
Li  
time were K screaming ,loudly andlthere ' s 

fi 
catdh. It reflects in ot c,  movement offish populations. 

The sole fishermen working out`of Avila 

It's in fish disPer4L 	 It may net be killing the fish, 

fo 	but the problem is there 7nd .it reflects in our loss of c9 

11 

work the,  sole populations are moving 'out o.etraditional 

13 

4 

This is of major condern because who now 

0 
fishing beds that have been worked fpr 20 or 30 years.' 

s where they're 

,FD 

0  

c, 	• 	 37r$:".-?.r4::TZ" -17n4 ,̀..-1Tr- 

n*wapaper artioles ,t6 the effect and they were kept 'on 

bilnq told that it was no probleM. 	 pictures_ 

were taken. ghe dead, fish were brodOt in, It was to the 

6 	extent wi re cthey,sent out beats, Fish and Game boats , 
9 cv) 

7 to pickup the big ones so it wasn't toe big a Waste- 

Well, we're 'having a prbblem today with the new methods , 	 • 

and Morro Bay and 

-repetitive seise;' 

going. They may come baCk after all this 
q 	 , o 

is over, but that could be 60 or '70 years , 
time for us to deal with financially So 

oil developMent 
dr) 

and it's a long 

the problems are 

20 	real. 

21 

22 where we 

problems. 

along is 

, 	, 	s.,, 
,,,, 

I see')  that- because of the cooperative effort 

 ,  a have rang were trying'-'to coorrt out some of Ole 

I think, the recommendations that we've made all 
, 	g  

that naybe some of this 	
: 

work can be combined or 

t? 0  
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someway as Zeke Grader was saying rearlier toplmit the 

11 

■11 

7,4 

floss Ling 
, D 

at that' 

NI 

Santa Barbara find that because of ',the 

o 
41 



ell5 
0. 	 0 

.0 

0 	y 	 „ 
extent of Seismic work an.(1"-2-fot make it such a concentrated i 	 0 	2  o 	 0 	, 
effort which is too big a. burden or us to beer. 'We 'have ' . 

it 

/ to share the ocean, I  mean.. It's not ,right that we have 

to be pushed aside,. The fishing industry has alwayS had 0 
/7  0  0. 

to :share with all the other users AndgtherJ s been—no time , 

that:' we've been allowed to exclude an 	4d d we feel like --•-• 
, 

we're''berng pusbed aside just because of the economics, of 

I'll also mention that the concerns over the 
C) 

larvae of invertebrates, that is a concern that was brought 

-<JulD when we inquired at the University of California at 
e' \ 

Santa BarbaraOient around through the BiolOgy Department. 
0 

They felt that a bigger concern to the fish populations, o 	 ,  „ r, 	
f(1 would be any, detrirnef.at to the larvae which are vf..-ry 

delicate. Most of- the invertebrates gothrough stages 
I 

of larval development and they're very intricate creatures 

and they're suspended in the water column"-). Organisms of U 	/ 	o 
that nature, mi r. oscopic organisms lisr the lab th,y use 

concussion And Found waves to breaklip`the organiims', to 

20 	study the partstof the internal organelles. So that  
0 

( particular problem was perceived by several people that we ' 

tai' m'A withtt that that was maybe a bigger problem that s ould 

be investigated.. That's wh°y that's been brought up. It's 

a Vse.c,ondary issue tp the fish dispersal rcauSe that poses 

an immediate economic impact on the fishin industry. It's 
0 

• c4)  
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0 

21 , the ultimate plpact of it is hard to say. 'If they're 

22 chased out of the area „for along period of o time and 

0 we're very concerned. with it arid we want these studies td 

° 24 go on and we hope that we get a lot' 6'11 - sul5Port on state 

25 	Government level. al' well to investigate this and 

0 

0 
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' 

a vOry real imitect. and I t'hiilk you'l) find with the studies 

or the„,mectings they're going 	4),Oici in March coming' up „ 

. 3 	shortly, theresli 	 uerj2 	number of tasstUdies 
o 

4 being brought forward by the fishing industry. The 

5 	fishermen are very enthusiastic of the f'.i,Ading there may 

C> be some attention paid to this problem. Thpy've' been 

7 	 . 	 Ak  
. 	 , 

screaming about it, 1... e I say, ail the way hack into the - , '  

8 	
. 	. . 	.- 	 ---'' 

if- 	they used black. powder. ' qq* the method's changed, -'- daysrhen 

9 rcbut there's still an impact. 	-I 
: 

10 I've been right next to seismic b'Oats and I've 

	

11 	worked next to them and I understand 'h's going `ore. 

The force I feel through the bottom of ral:boat is 

'equivalent' to ̀somebody slamming the bottom of the 

table., Its like a sonic boom.°  You hear a jet go over 
S 	 C 	

0  

the 	 tort Of pulse.  
/2 

and booM, he mindpws 	pu 	Weil, that,'s what; 
., 

.,, 	
that ,'s 

 I feel through the bottom ofc~my boat when I'm a cout4e of 

17 huPdred.yards away. You can see the impact it has on 
/(1 	

A 	 , 

le fish when you bammer0on the side of a fish aquartiiml They1 

v  1 19 sCatter.., They zoom around_ the tank. 'Well, thatL th -Z22---; 

20 problem we'relnaving. It's disrupting their behavior and 

12 

1,3 
f. 

'14 

15 

Jf)  

e 0 
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• 

, 	 i possibly the seismic i ndustry will get tired of funding it 
? 	' Q 

2 	or proceeding witft,-;Zt and we'd like to see it continued 

3 and I'd encourage thA also. Anyway, I'm open to any 
6 	 0 	0 

4 	questions. 
' 
)  5 	

..) 
ACTIMG CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Mr. Faber, do you 

0 	3 

. 

6 have Orly comments. 
d ---,-A 

7 	 MR. YABER: -T-have.a couple of questions and 

-8 then also a cot 

9 	 You referred to tapping on an aquarium as a 

10 similar type of a situation.' Is it your experience or have 

11 ,you found out whether there's a, tendency of,the fish to 

12 acclimate to a fairly repetitive and long-standing sound 

13 that's created by the seismic boats? 

14 	 MR. KNAPP: The reports I get from 61etrollers 

15 and the rock cod fishermen °-- I0  myself, I'll clarify now, 

16, I'm a lobster and crabofisherman. I'm affected by the 

17 physical `s pace use conflict. I have been chosen as a 

representative to'eXplainthese problems and come before you. 

The fisherMen have repetitively told me that this problem' 

20 1 persists as longoas the boats are in the area It, may last 

21 a day or two afterwards. The fish will come back on the 

22 bite, but with the type of permitting that's going on now 
6 

23,J where you have a boat there once a week working for three 

,7,,-_,-,Akor four days in a given stretch Of coast,' it=gett so you 

25 Ilaveto abandon a fishing ground. You haVe to say, well, 
 

:0 
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0 113 
11 

O 
0 

t m.not going to fiSh the North Channel because it's, not 
0 	, 

going to pay, I7 m—going to go someWhe.re else. You go, down 

3thootharericla:thechtinnals,t'mnotgoing-,, to fish there 
0 

4 because theresOomebody,Working down there-72 UnfortunatelY, 
0 

S you go around the back side of the Chiannel Islands into the_ 

6 open ocean and the weather's alittle tdo rough. AC41r 

boat's ,not big enough., YouLneed live or six hundred grand" 
CQ 

to go out and buy a new boatand yoQ could fish out there, 0 0 

0 	r suppose. 

money for 

But I don t see anybody coming up with the 

that. The repetitive protiiem is thew,. The 

fish are not acclimating to it. This has been ,going on 

12 for quite some time now and it's a problem that doesn't seem 
, to, fish aren't acclimating to it. That's basically it. 

MR. FABER: /pile type of evidence that you're 

relying on is primarily relating to the sounders andthate, 
q 

sort of thing or yOur boats or is it fish tickets over ref 

17 two, three, four years' Worth of fishing that you're 

Comparing or what is the basic evidence of that sort of 

activity? 

MR. 101APP: The basic evidence of this sort of \\,,,__ 

activity is based on two things. The-sign of fish on the 

fathometer, which is,a reliable -- they call them a fish 

finder they're a reliable source of information when 

you're workingjrook crevices or any bottom, you can monitor 

the fish moVements with these.things. Then the secorse 
0 
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9 

-thing is the flab, the fact that they don't catch. If you 
. 

go out and fiAh_a particular reef, 	can an 'fish there all 
, 

c1, 	 0 	
1\ t 	c 	

0 

day as long as the wind doesn"t blow you off and kep 
k--_,- 

catching those nook 'cod. Thelr"re there. There's so many.  

of them you can% catch them all in a day. The fact 

that a lot of people go out in the ocean and come home 

with,an empty sack is a reason why they're not commercial 

fishermen . Conmercial fishermen maybe have a little more 

knowledge of what's going on and have the capability of 

going out and finding those fish over and over again. 

It takes experience.,  It takes knowledge to do it. I 

couldn't go out and find oil, I m sure, but. I can sure go 
CI 

out and find flab. Thee fish are there. There's just, two 
o  

things alone iniicate that the fish have moved out of the 

area, and it's eot something that's correlating to weather 
, 	- 	 ,- 	 q 	.0 

or swell conditiions or a phase of the moon because these 

are all taken into consideraftdon when you go fishing. 

The minute yQu leave harbor you know where you're going, 

because of thou conditions., It has to do with a speciric 

incident,  that happens that is totally divorced from , all the 

other conditiors that normally dictc,te where you,"re going 
2  

to fish. It''i0caused by that particular seismic activity 

and the sound SDurce. Now, we assume it's a sound 

source because that would 

 

seem to be the logical thing\with 

normally a freighter going-  by wouldn't disturb the activity 

3  

4 

0.0 5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18) 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 

PETERS. SHORTHANb REPORTING CORPORATION 
	

( 

3435 AMERICAN RIVER DRIVE, SUITE A 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA W.15 

-TtLEPHONE (!)1(1) SafiN 



MR. FABER: o what youreallTWantedc'to 

are studies Whick deal with fish dispersal? 

M.R. KMPP: Correct. That's what we're approaching 
0 
right now studies dealing with fish dispersal. It's an 

imme4ate impact on the fishing industry. 

MR. FAtER: Is it your suggestion that this 

Commission not allow seismic activity during whatever time 
0 	'0 

period is necessary to get the results of those studies 

Or is it yoUr advice that they ge ahead and issue, the 

11 permits and support'the ty.)e of,research that you're talking 

12 about? 

13 	 c1q11. KNAPP: I find it chi fficu1t to say stop all 

14 seismic activity because of the fact I'm one of the 

45 j culprits that's burning the -oil, along with all the re St 
, 

us,;  of course. I don t imagine anyone came on a bicycle 

17 f today. 
„
I think that ,Iwould like to see i. limited to an 

18 extent,Until we have completed some of these studies and 

19 some 	the l,;formation that's brought in that, might give 
("1) 

20 us a better guideline as to what level of seismic activity 

21 	is permissible. T4v1re is a certain point that I'm sure 
fl 

22 any activity cam be Fonwicted that will pr-oide, what do 

23 youjcall it, ah impact that'l acceptable/7tRats,not going 

24 to be unbearable to either the organisms in the ocean or
B  

ZS 	ho' fiShing Loot that depends on them or whatever Or the 
L. 

, 
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21 	different occasions, a task force report was produced by 

a group oreprgsentatives from National Marine, Fisheries 
. 

,, 	 ,;, 	0 
arvice, calif'orgaYbepartment,ot Fish and Game, Minerals 

), 	 c, 	,  
management qndyour staff for the Execaive Officer 'in 

'-goceMber of 1982 which' reviewed the existing 
\ 

22 

23 

24 

45 scientitic 

O 

0 

O 

12.1 

0 

„ 	• 	 . 
whales,  or the sta otters-0, whatever, 1- think. that -there 	a 

 the year boats-Stanih dg in line to work'othe same ,,area for the,:,  

state'lcase sale waS just outrageous. There was go Many ,. 
  

t 	 , 	 ,T; 

0-7-- 	 boats there that the radio Channels were bogged down and 

the traffic' wase -there was trafficoprobleMs with 
- 	 0 

freighters, et Cetera. There was just constant 

navigational problems just because of the intensity 

the work They're working night and day and bad to take 

10 turns so they didn't interferu--With each other. Thy 
0 	 . 

11 	couldtilt even work When they were miles apart. They-had 

12 

13 

14 

15 

it basis,therrlelink we have 'to maybe look into ,further 

17 	liMiting it also 
. , 	0  

C, 

10 	 MR. FABER: ,,,- 	don't have any other questions, 

19 	but -T have two Lck observationS.- 

20 

level that has tc,  be maintained. To0have this last 
O 

9) 

to take turns still. The sound sources intered. 
-0 

gp We would like to zee that that kind of intense work 

is greatly rpduced. If our studies show that there's a 

definite impact on the fish populations on a permanent 

(› 
°One of them 	as Wq been alluded to on several '1; 
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, 0  , 
, v 

'literature. While not as extensive as 	
c 

think the 

group Mr. Knapp is referring to will be foOking at it, 
0 

did talk about „the effect of stismi 
0

c on juvenille species 

	

It 	 , 
 

and thd;conclusirans that came Out of that ... articular 

	

. 	- 
report at that time with that scientific Information was 

e(? that there did- oat seem to be `̂  a significant impact. 

The„other comment, I would look to Mr. 'Wright 

	

- 	,, 	 ( '' 	
, . 	 , 

and Mr., Wylie, to indicate whether I'm right or wrong, tat 
0 	 , 	 9 
it's my general impression that with' the federal, leasing 

program as it has taken place in the past and state 

development that there',e=a very real possibility that 

the peak of geophysical activity or 'the intensity,  which 
4 	 .0 	 , 
M 	

- 
r.„.napp is talking about may" 	been(;reached and we 

A4, mayibe on a decline side so that. we will have lesS of the: 
 

-0'>---,-< 	.: , 	0 	 r  ,, 
15 	yl-.; of probleM that Mr. Knapp:_is talking abOut- „But 

le those:two fellowsA‘one representing0WOGA aEd one 
0 	 I) 

._  
17 representing y.MC,,,, could perhaps respond to that, whether 

,-,  
IR'kWe'Vt reached that peak Or nbt- ' 

0 
.„    

o 	t.: 	- 
..61, 	 I, „ 

f9'' 	
MR. KNOWP:. COuld I make a comment befortdWe go on 

	

- 	, 	' 	'Th 
itY) to them? In 'regards ,to that task (brae on (investigating the 

.6prot7leM, I've read the report and it was basically a ,..t  
7A, 	- 	0 literature a.tidy- and I .,read theconditionS 'oril which the 

, 	0 
fish*  kills e. what 11.0t, and as the report's40,'there'WaS 

(7.----- 	 ) 
„ 	 '11 	\--___/- gale0warnings the whole time that Choy were put., That's 

o 	, "-\ , 	, 
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0 

0 

O 

,0„ 
What the report said. I don't know whether that'd true 

oe not. , 1 imagine it, is: 

Jhe fish studittdc two fish caught by,  anglers 

that day. They were picked up of the clock after they 

had been clubbed and cleaned. One was a saimen and 

0 

O 

9 

biologist 

signature 

well done 

of any reputation at all would want to put a 

on tbat kind of a study and claim;' that it was 

and represented any kind of conclusive -- 

MR. i'AE8R : With all due0respect, I have to 

11 	respond to that. In the first place those were fish 

''provided by the fiShing comeunity to the Department of 

Fish and-Game as examples of damage by seismic equipment. 

3 In'''-the second, glace, these studies I referred to are part 

of the literature search and have nothing to do withh -those 
0 

two particular fish.  

MR. ENAPP: p  Okay. I still 

18 J wasn't well dove and I think that we 

19 better insight into it by proceeding 

20 	fashion in scientific methods. 

21 	 ACTING CUAIRPERSON MoCARTHY: 

say that that 

hope to g4n-some 

in a more orderly 

sa   
Okay. Thank you 

c-\ 
Mr. ,Knallp. 

13' 

14 Mr. Chairman the 

Susan Lefever. -  

F-XECITIVIet OFFICER OETRICR-;. 

25 s'kCporter would like to'-change paper. 

0 
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6 one was a rock cod. I°think that no biologist, marine 
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ACTING CHAIRPDRSbN McCARTHY: Hiss Ley_ever, would 

you mindQwaitiaig just a mom! lt, please. 

You can sit down, 

to, change her tape. 

if you want. The Reporter 

(Thereupon a recess was-taken.)' 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MOCARTHY: ?e can reconvene 

\) A 	 , 

I'm,Susan LeFever and repreSentingGreenpeace 
. 	, 

today. 	wanted-to read a statement. I'm going to read 

parts, of it. I. don't think I can make it thrCugh the 

Whole thing on behalf of 22 individuals and ozganizations:,  

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

1/ 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Susam teFever is our witness. Miss LeFever. 

MS. leFEVER: I hope my voice will hold out for 

On behalf of the 22 undersigned individuals and 

organizations,`I urge you'tq authorize the immediate, 

preparation of a comprehensive Environmental Impact RepoA, 

on the effects of geophysical ,operations on California's 

marine environnent. We strongly recommend that" the 
, , 	 , 

Commission suspend all seismic testing permits until the 

Environmental Impact Repott is completed and mitigation 

0 ,,. The termination ol the State Lands Commission's , 
o 	 „ 

, 0 „ 	 0 
measures are,iiiplemented which will ensure the protection 

,,,o 	,  
, 

of California 'smarine mammal popUlatiCns and fish stocks ,_,  
,,-, 

from atty harm caused by seismic survey operations. 

0 

. , 
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13 

14 

18 

16 

17 

18 

"20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

125 

0 

1 
	

geophysical stn.-vex,  permit program on March 1st 0-r3Vides a 

2 
	much needed oppo -unity 

s,
to revi i he little studied and 

poorly under 	nviro yenta effeets ,of*Asmic 

act-'ki ties 01,„,Californie marix4-----ifi. Since the state 

first issued seismic permits in 1982, public conce,,rn over r- 3 
	 , 

potentil harm from seismic testing to 	 endangered 
's= 

grey whale, the threatened southern sea otter, and 

commercial fishing stocks as well as to th\,  commercial 

fishing indultry has grown dramatilly. 

Reemt infoLationindiCata that the,theat 

11 posed Vitomarine life by seismic operations is greait.er than 
C) 

was first estimated by the state in 1982. A 1983 study 
O, 

by the U.S. Department of Interior provides evidence that 

premature delivery during the 0 

a 	\ 

2)lay 

\j grey whales, the state marine mammal, may re ct to seismic 

turning away, activity by slowing_dwn, 

respiratory rates , and in some cases, hiding in the sound 

increasing their 

shadow.  of a rock, island, or ou6opping. Potential 

biologilV harm to the population,  from these effect 
N 	 0 

include increased mortality of newborn calves due to 

southward migration,- 

e3and/or separaElezI of cow-calf pairs during the, northward 
4.1 

migration. 'Long-term effects have not yet been studied, 

nor ha
6  
ve the Cumulative impacts of seidMic testing on 

grey whales,,  particularly on hOw these_effects may be 

compounded along the entire route of the migration.ft 

O 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

/7 19  

20 

21 

22 

23 

`24 

') 	25 

9 

12  
In the 1983 study of the effects of seismic 

°Para tions on the southern sea otter., researcher 

Dr: Mariannheidman did not see zany effects on the 

sea otter behaor within the sound projection ,vicinity, 

However,6'in evalucTeing theeffecThs from this study, wil m  r 
was of limited scope in that the study was, designed primaril 

to Monitor impacts of seismic testing on grey whales and 

not on sea Otters, care should be taken in interpreting ( 

the data to predict long—term effects of seismic operat.o 

on the sea otter Population. There are only about 1200 
0,1 

sea otters in ralifornia and,,we know that they are highly 

susceptible to stress. 

The case for proceeding with great caution' iS: 

strengthened by the -rapidly accelerating rate of offshore 
I I 

oil and gas development along the California coast. The 

increasing numiser of seismic operations by independent, 
c-L-) 

cmppeting companies not only subjects a single area 
o 	0 

to repeated blasting but also exposes a greater expanse 

of California's coastline to seismic ,testing. In state 

waters, seismic activities are being condudted in some of 

California's mast productive fisheries and most sensitive 

wildlife habitats. If we do not stop and study the potential 

effects of ti'iese operations now,' we map discover in several 

year that the state's marine mammal populations and fish 

stocks have suffered irreparableiharm. 

O 
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0 
1 	0 	Clearly, our&knowledge of the'environMental 

2 'effects of 'seismic testing is limited' It is premature 

3 	'draw ,conclusions about survey operations based on the 
• 0 

few' 	 c1ies that are available, However, it would_66 
, 

5 	irresponsible to allow seismic-testing to continue within.  

6 coastal waters witliot a thorough examination of its 
'\ 

of felts 'on whalles sea otters,0  fisheries, and the 

cumulative i:.1pacts on the marine cenvironments. 
° 

We therefore recommend that the State Lands, 
0 %  

CoMmission authorize the preparation of a comprehensive 
, 

Environmental Impact 	 a Report on seismic activities before 

1/)  thei state geophysi,pal;surveyPrmits are re=issued 
(-J\ 

Thise  lett6rwas'sigila by Jeff Jorgansen, 
0 

Supervisor; Sam Luis Obispo County; fill Richardson, 

Ma 	Pismo Beach; Tom Rogers, City Councilman, Santa 

Bar 	Eugene Shelton, Mayor, Morro pay; Bill Wallace, 

City Councilman, Santa Barba;ta;-Dr.'Steve Swart2; 

.Center for Marine Studies, University of California at 
°  

Santa ,  Cruz; Central Coast Commercial Fishermen's 

Citizens 
9 
Association, Citizens Planning Association of Santa 

or 

2-- Barbara County, COast Watch, Oefendep of Wildlife 

23 	Frien of t River, Get Oil Out, League fcr Coastal 

Fishermen's Protective Instittite, Friends of the E7th, 
o  22 

24 	Protec ion Los Padres Chapter of the Sierra Club, Marine 

• , 
25 	Mammal Fund, Natural. Resources Defense Council, 

0 

10' 

0 	11 

12 

13 

14 

cAS 

!°6  

17 

:1.4" 

/. 

19 

20 
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Y is 

, 

0 

Oceanic Society,,Planning and Conservation. League, 

2 	Sierra Club and the Whale Center. , 

I'd also like to say that the staff' of th‘ 

4 ° St:ate Lands Commission has 'been Very helpful to use and 

5 	I really apc7reciate the ,work that they did iri'Ptitting 

6 	together the initial study. 	Based on the information:, 
0 

,avajtable to them in putting together their study, we 

feel that the mitigations they'"ve suggested are verY,;:, 

reasonable for the overall perpit program. 

iqe'alsoIee„Ir,ItAt the report demonstrates'how 
J" 

much informatiOn,  is not available and shows the need for 

1 

O 

tr: 

. 	• 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 ,, 

Q15 

O n 

an Environmental Impact Report. 

right now, ,e've been talking to-some scientists to try ,,,_._ 
0 

to get from themthe information', what.information they 

I would like`to add that we are in the process 

li 

„ - 

16 	fee1.14s heeded and what'studiesarefineededand we are , 	 . 
17 	awaiting letters and responses from/Dr.,  Steve LeatherwOod  

q _).r 	_ , 4 
le from Hubbs, Research Institute and—u . Peter Tyaek of 

0 	
, 	, 

, 	 (4,  
 

''Woods Hole, and,Dr.,Steve Swartz of U.C. SantaeCrui, , 19 	,, ; 	:0  
„ 	 0 

20 	Dr. BilIBv.s,2ni of HUbbs Institute, Dr. Chuck Malme of.  

Beranek and Newman who are all working on the' 
21 

0 
grey whales, and also Dr. Bea Sweaney of, U.C.Santa Q 

22,  
 

c ` 
- 

23 	Barbara who has information on the Benthic communities,, 

24 	Dr. Marianne ReldMan whO, 1 referredho did the sea 
ca 

2 	otter study and other/people.- 



, 	5,) 
That's basically my statement. 

ACTITIG CUAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Thank you. , Mr. Fabe 

did you have any queetionTor comment?  0 	, 
MR. TA R: 1 have a question for clarification ':  

,----------- 

, 	6 	' 	 I)  
You ,referred ta new evidence since 1982. What are 

oyou specifically referring to? 

MS. leFEVER: Well, especially to the study 

of the seismic -- 	 0 

MR, TABER: The one that has been introduced \,) cl) 

into the record already? 

MS. LeFEVER: That's right. 

(1,  

MR. 'FABER: My only-comment then would be we're 

little short on, marineMammal specialists on our staff. 

So "we contacied the.National Marine F.7.eries Service 
\ 

to get an interpretation of that study , 	have a letter 
Do 	

c. 

dated J4nuary 24th, 1984 which is,attached to the initial 

la study. So I Wlieve almost everyone in this room has a 

19 - copy of it already which says that the National Marine 

20 Fisheries Servicee after reviewing ;that particular-stue' 

21 	felt that they woul0' remain consietentyitg their earlier 

22 	statements about seismic aC'tiV\ity vis-a-vis grey whales 

)435 AMEIllt:AN HIVE11 0100,1114TE An 

OALIFORNIA 05020 

WILPHONE (91o) 07; 0504 

i3 	as was pointed out in the various other pieces of documenta-c  

tion before the Commission. So that they have .concluded 

that there is not new evidence indicating a'new problem. 
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ACTI1 CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. ,Thanks 

you very much, Miss Lefever. 0 — 	 (--- 

„ 	0 	- 	 .:  
ma. LePEVER1 I'd like to. add that our 

, 	v• 
interpretatiOn 01 the Bolt, Beranek study was that there- 

, 	 = 
was evidence that g7grticularly the Cewcalf =pairS were 

threatened by the seismic operations. While. I don't 

- think I could support continuinga theperMit program, if 
?, 	 • 

 

you w ere to continue the permit program, I wolold prod s.P. 

that, let's see, that there be some mitigation in order 

to protect the cow-calf pairs would be to not have 
6 

11 	seismic testingiwithin one mile of thc; coast during the 
, 

months of April an May which is 	the eow-ca1f pairs,, S w 12 	 0 	 ,  
, 

iy 
 

are migrating They seem to be the Most suseeptible Of' ' = 

14 '4.11 th&I yes, they're the most threatened of the whales , 	the', 
■■  0, 	 0 

15 -in that regard. 

16 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON.M0CARTHY Thank you ,';'; 
c:,-,., 	 :-------- 

17 	 - ,.-:,-,--Any queStions 'from the Commissioners? 

Thank you very much.a 

MS. LeFEVER: Thank you. 

ACTING-CHAIRVERSON MOCARTHY: Mr. Bert 

SchwartChild. Mr- S'ehwartzellild, u thank you fogy your 

patience. 

MR. SCHWARTZCHILD: 	Bert Schwartzchiad. 

I'm Executive Director of the Whale Center. Whale Center's 

25 	position regarding the issues under discussion here.  have 
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been expressed in the adjoined letter submitted to the c), 

Commission which was just\oread by Susan LeFever. 

Our sUciety has been 'conditioned to accept 

necessity of disturbingandlioftendameging or destroying 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

la" 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

,25 

What guidelines or criteria do we select in the matter of 

interests of developing entities won out over the concerns 

of the Overnment or of public or other special communities 

is thd conversion of our forest and grasslands, for 

example, toyagricultural production. However, many 

developments have impacted seriously on the health of humans 

and animals because they did rot have the vision and 

foresight to set this or mare 'Often'because of self 

our habitat. We have allowed, this to happen- omel-imds 

the tradeoff was required es—a prerequisite for human 

survival. An example of such a justified tradeoff needed 

ocean exploration which uses air gun or other explosives, 

high intensity acoustical and other damaging techniques'? 

The first question we neea to answer is whether such a 

tehni..lue is apipreciably or consistently injuring 

living resources of the ocean recognizing that the 

resources persistently or ultimately are vital to the 

human species as well. if we find this to be the case 

as many students of the ocean ecosystem believe, we must .  

ask Ourselves if there are available to us other less 

damaging exploration techniques than air, guns and 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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explosives or thet.her we' can at least limit our use of these 

techniques in jntens,,ity, frequency or timing. In' all this  

discussion relegating the plight of living creatures and 

things to uhemetional technical terms and jargon and 

dollar signs, and I'd like to say that I come out of the 

unemotional intfUstry myself. I'm an electronic engineer 
Q 

i) 

andkirc
,
nically you've reminded me today that we represented 

Bolt:, Bsranek and Newman on at that time an emerging new 
p 	. 

9 

10. Unique'here. fte perception that each one of us have is 

IV, colored by out involvement and I think that everyone who , ,,-, 
 

12 testified here did it with all Sincerity.-, But we see - '-,7't  
V; ' different things often.

, 
 ITm confessed to being an example 

14 	of that. °„ 
0 

.15 	 We lust not forget that we are talking about 
rC 

 16\ living and often feeling and thinking creatures or 	0  0 

17 living matter and habitat upon which other sea and land 

18 creatures like name sapiens are dependent. As it 

19 ,deliberateso  on this' item and makes a decision, I t:riust 
 

20 that this Commlission Will think in terms of an ocean 

21 J ethics in the fame way it thinks of, 	ethics. ',FranCis  

''' 

„„,  
22 Of Assisi BOO years ago called the animals and

' 
 other 

23 living things as brothers and sisters because he believed 

24 	ttaat they had it place on earth and a right to enjoy life 

On thieplanet• 4 ask you to think in' those terms throughout 
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deliberati ns as you listo to °Seasoned iprofessonals-

Zncidental y, they are me, too...NV' 
. 

tid'Like to talk for -a Moment about the dollar. 

„inveStment asp Oct that has been_brought up. As an 

, 5 involved community leader in 	Francisco who often was 

6 , faced'with developers Whe wanted'to impact a neighborhood, 

7 they always started their prf;sentation with we have an 

8 investment and we ,bought in good faith `and we often were 
- 	- 

9 frustrated tly-this. I"?enlike to say this in all 

10 respectoto the real dilemma that,would occur if the 

more drastic action is otaken. It took us awhile to 

A2 realize that there was a prior investment that,a lot of 

13i residents had. I think that the same thing applies here. 

14 	would like to bring that up as a representative of the 
0 

15 ocean constituency'  and that is hat the consumer of 

16 fish and other sea material has a prior initegtMent al6Q : 

17 or an investment- that they potOntially can lose"NeVer,,mind e+ 	 , 
, 	0 	- 

18' speaking for the unrepresented constituency which are the 
0 	 , 	

k 
19 sea mamMals and the sea life and q.he last major sodtce or 

0 - 
20-  resource that we,all'have in the future, now and in the 

00 

21r  futpre. 	 to point - Out that again the)  concept',  
-u " 	, the problem we havehere. is 

.0  perdeption., 

I have a copy of that Bolt, Beranek and Newniail 

report which was quoted previously and of course we can 
0 q 	i quote t n any way we, see,' and I hope that you will recid 
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fl 
(). 

the t6tal.=, report bacaOse the repert,D'and(V11'just ,g40 ti tare 

sentence, ta ks about: 	Some possit.:4Cthanges in sw (Taming 

patterns of the cow-calf pairs,,were observed... for the ' 
0 	• 

one mile and 0.5Alile nominal test ranget. The changes 

5 observed typically consisted Of d'nfilsed swimming •  

7 

swimming into the surf zone,and,behrnd rocks when sound 

shadow was available. Rolling and milling behavior as 
. 

also observed often followed by= rapidswimming to avoid 

the source area."'  '-- 
I( 	, 

So the point is that it's roing td be diff pit' 
d 	 0,  ' 	 // 	) 	, ' 10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

and I hope the Co*isdion will act in an objective rflay and 

rath‘i than taking the kFisk, put its margin on 'protectiOn 
0 	0 

Thank• you. 

0 It's appendix monthly report Number 11. There's 

no 'Page number 
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: That is the reference, 

-the same reference as the earlier one that we had. 

ACTING. CHAIRI'ERSON McCARTHY: Thank you, 

Schwartzchild. 

Mr. Faber and CommisFAoners? All right. 
0 

21 

2? 

23 

24 

Thank you 'Very much.' 

issue. 

Yes, cf,%,ir. 
c1) 

That's the last witness I have On this c„4  

q MR. 'SCHROEDER: Without being butdeneome, is 
,' 

,Ipossible for me to differentiate classes of fishermen? 
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ACTING, C04147 -itTtON RdCARTU'Y: I W. pk' we've 
K..^ 	0, 	• 	0 	 _ 

really had a goOd,TICal of testimony on this today' and 
, 	 0 

.. 

Ithink now we .ought to deliberate. 
----- I'vthink we got °. .4e nuance, that there- is some 

differencet of opinion among those in commercial fishing. 

MR. SCHROEDER: That's correct, sir., 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Or rather I 

describe it as a nuance. It was fairly plain., 

-sharp cleavages. 

Shark cleavages? 

MR. SCHROEDER: There's very.  

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 

u. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: I wanted to make 

° 

ACTING, CHAIRPERSON McgARTHYi Miss Detrick. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER-)DETRICK: -- on Mr. -- 

°ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Miss Detrick, pardon 

Mr. Hoyt. 17 me. There's a gentlemanstanding out there. 

18 MR. HOYT: I just wondered if it would be --- 

appropriate for me to return and address a couple of the 

problems that were alluded,to by Mr. Knapp, namely; the, 

level of seismic,  activity'Which is -- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Let me, if I may 

respectfully let me suggest that we're in the unenviable 
, 

`position where,a number of'p‘Ople in the audience would, 

feel the urge to come up and add to their testimony 25 

- 
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tiourancimayballsornewaidity.wIldo the best 

2 we Can to try to weigh and balance. It's obvious there's 
„ 	„ 

3 a lot of conflict in "the evidence before the Commissien as 

to the impacts of,seismic activity, botI as to the patterns 

of traffic 	and as to the measurable or%(not yet meastrad 

6 impact on,  marine life. 

MR. HOYT: I think there's some reason 

belief that the level of activity may diminish whicb> ou 

might want to consider: 	 ilec, 

	

, 	 0 	 , 

	

 
10 	 ACTING. CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Well, we, had some . 

6, —, 
11c testimony on that, but frankly I think what he memberS of 

12 the cpmMi:asioh would want is very hard evidence of 0the 

pattern 'of declinefbecause,I think oth* people'who0expressed 

	

, 	, 

	

14 the "concern about the amount of 	seismc activityWould want 

	

15 	to;  see that. But rather than- suggesting we could 'friApiale 
, 

'that in a meeting like this on an ad hoc basis. 

Doe the Commissioners =wish any kind of a break 

	

18 	now or shall we just discuss this in a very open fashion 

	

19 	in front of all the witnesses here? let's try to do e 0  

	

;() 	 i something that makes everyone unhappy- 

	

2t 	 (Laughter.) 
0 

4:2 	 'COMMISSIONER. ORDWY: We prObably can do that: 

CA 	
, 

23 	 ACTING Ca.4RP ERSON f. 	TH 	m Y: Then maybe we'll 
  "'  , 	— 

24 	make a fair °decision. 

9 
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0 

Myinclinationatthismome
k
nt, and am for 

talking about it right out0 in The open, isoto reissue 

3 the permit for a fixed period of _time and without any 

4 judgment as to what I'm going to do at the end of that 

/period of time. ,and I will say for purposes of discussion 

three months, because I think that there's some credible 

evidence that the operators, of the (seismic activity would 

be seriously damaged if we were not to reissue for any 

peribd of time now and leave it open-ended as to what tile 

Audgment,would be in two or three months.. But I wcMd 

like to see, two kinds of informationcAeveloped. Ong 
, 

'refers to the point Mr. Hoyt was just raising:_. What is 

the pattern of seismic 5‹..tivity? How many companies 

with how many boats are involved? What areas aretAty 

crisscrossing, and what is the projected(usage month 

month in the future? That information has to be developed 

in a timely fashion if we proceed in the form that I'm 

putting on the table=for discussion so that all parties 

may critiquejt and attack its valdity or support its 

beciause I think that was an iMportant issue 

The lather point that 	less certain about 

that I wish to discuss is the available data telIinq us 
0 of-the effeq Oh -marine life, commercial and non-commercial 

0 

marine life. I knoW we did that study of the 1iteture 
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that Mr. Faber referred to earlier and we had testimonfj 

from both sides here which I found less than specific and 

not too,useful,to me in.trying c6 understand or measure 
, the impacts,. If the traffic is intense enough, I would 

assume that there would have to be some negative effects 

on thechance of the commercial fishermen in the areato 

make a livelihood. I don't know if there's any lasting 

system damage.0  I've got (to believe that there's a 
 O 

reasonable prospect that it reduces their income or their 

chance to make an income. Tha42's a pretty hard,,thing 

measure and maybe it's not something we can pin down with 

scientific precision, but I think maybe we need to 

understand better what there is. Z'm not sure exactly what 

data will be developed that Mr. Grader referred to and 

Mr. Knapp referred to in the Santa Barbara meeting, so 

'can't really coMment on that. Apparently they arid' the 

commercial fishing interests they represent feel that there 

could„be'some'useful data there, I don't think anybody 

has understood here that that data is going to be available 

three months, from now if we were to reissue for three 

months. But maybe it will give usa better handle on what 

direction we can/take in the development of data. One of 

the requests that I kept hearing was that we haven't 

really done enough of a job to measure for our satisfaction 

with the conditions that we face off the Santa Barbara 
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0 0 	0 
coast with tie ,:intensity there, with the factual situation 

'' 
there. We havep;/t done asC  good a job, as we 	to 	0 

j 
understand whether we're' looking at the commercial oimpact 

e

v

" or non-commercial impact, what the activitỳ' will do to ) 
marine life there. 	think there could_ be a,very valid  

...- 	if 
//  

0 , 	0 	- point there:  

P 
e For both tho$ reasons and probably fot others, 

el' - 	 e :.) 
I would just put outoon the table without making a motion 

134. 

0 

0 

0 

9 here because frankl' Idpn't know what ather'oftbe 

other two commissioners are going 'to say or feel about VJIO 	
„ c„ 0 

this,I would suggest we cbnsider some fixed time frame. 0 c) 
, 0 12 Ninetydays seemed to me to 66 reasonable for us to, try 

13 to make othese)udgments and 90 days will produce a fair 

14 degree of stabirity for the people that are ddlng' the 
n, • 	

, 0  , 	0 

15 seismic work and are there right now., 
0 	 U 

16 s Commist'ioner Ordway. 

17 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I believe 90 days is 

18 =appropriate and also,yoUi regneSt for inOrmation is 

1:9 appropriate. I-think my reasons would be 4fferent. 

10 But if you -7  
<--, C  

2 t c 	. ACTING"CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Please state your 
% 	0 

23 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Well, I'm not' sure I can 

24 actually verbalize all Of the 	I think there is a need 

for some of these questions to be clarified. Ninety days 25 
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. 	0 

8, ' 

o 

appears to be an amount of, tiMe in which-we could not 
0 00 • 

only gather'that information 4.1., at you're $Pdcikically 
0 

asking fir', but also have it early enough,so that niit,only 
/1  

We can study it, but for those 'nterested parties to alSo 4 

be familiar with it so that we don't run into the problem 5 	_.,-- . 	r 
of having nonspecific testimony. 6 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MdCARTHY Commissioner 7, 

8 Rasmussen. 

COMMISSIONER\  RASMUSSEN; I 

10 90-day extension 

W studies would be proceeding and that the staff would 

cooperate to the fullest extt-nt.- I would also suggest 

o 	 ,e 
that we would ,Want to, use the conditipns outlined by staff  

in their proposed programs, that that would be incorporated. 

V 	
__f_'%-, 

I just wanted to also get a re 'action 'from Staff,  to this 

90 dwrs. Is that a sufficien period of tima? 

(7, 

9 

also withtheanders 

would support the 

landing that the 
0 

oil staff fs  

11 

0 
ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY:, I was going to call 

42, 
next': Have 'yofinished your comments? 

:

/(

COMMISSIONER RASZIRSSEN: Yds. 

ACTING CHAIRRERSOI McCARTHY: All right. 

J/Miss Detrick.` 
	 U 

0  
EXECUTIVEbFFICER ,DE'VRICK,:'=-',4 would suggest that- 

. 
in addition to - rather than (extending the existing permits 

as they now are written,'that th6conditios 	I think this 
fl .  

is your intent, but I want to be sure,. 
r. 
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ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: yes. 

4tXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: -- the conditions that 

begin,oppage 5'of tKa green section and runs through the 

first pai*raph on page 6 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: You want to use that 

microphone a little bit abetter, Claire.0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: ,I can't seem to 

get" the thing in front, of me. 

0 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Ths suggee ion
, 

conditionso that start to appear =on 92.5 of the
1  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK:,  Thit'S corre 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON MCCARTHY:0  -- green 

3  c, 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DETRICK: 92.4 bottoih of 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right., 92. 

Do you save other comirmInts Miss Detrick? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Yes. We also 

it might be better, rather than to say three months 

time certain , and say they aree jpermitted 

1984. That's essentially 96 days, but 

We think having a date certain rather than a -- it's a 

very tech-nical 
0 

ACTING CHA2RFERSON McCARTHY: All right. That's 
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On the tab/ for Tar consideration. 
9' -4 

Areyoularashedwith'yourcomments7' 

3 	 = 	EXECUTIVE OITICER DETRICK: I wondered if 

mt. Taylor has -- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON' 
ri mcCARTHY: )I'm going to call 

on Mr. Faber next. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Excuse me. 

ACTING gitAIRPERSON, poCARTHy : M17. Faber'. 

MR. FABER: My only recommendation is perhaps 
0 

we should-extend the existing' permits with the modifications 

specified as a particular" Cly of handling it 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: All right. Thats 

13 essentially what I said, but different. . 	,  
Q 

14 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON AcCARTHY: All right, 

Mr. Taylor. ° 
, 6 

MR. TAYLOR: Mr. ,Chairman, I believe it will be 
(). 

°necessary for you,to make two findings in connection with 

such an extension One is that it,is an extension of an 
° 	, 

ongoing operation and, two, that based ,; upon the information 

which, you have heard today and your evaluation of it, that , 
,) 

in'the alt,647natlye 
„0  

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Use the' microphone, 

23 Gregt  so the people in the abdienee,can'heak You. 
0°  „ 	.  

„*MR. TAYLOR,: I m,  sorry. c; 
  i 

 

,Based UpOn yoUr evaluation of the evidence 

0 

24 

,25 

= 

a 0  



0 0  

,, 	 „ ,  
finding today#  if I were to -vote for „that, require me to 

f „ 
(1 	 , 

mak-ethat finding the next time we'Meet,bn,
„  
this issue • ,, 	,,0 „---- -7-.5,  

because I'm`not sure I' want that as',mY . 

Viand as amended by the recommendationS in the 'calendar 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Does making that 

pertanent c, 	„ 	• Ii 

o 

= 1:4 3 	71  
submitted today and what you've teard A  that you find that 

this activity has been exempted from therequirements of 

,CEQA as a categorical exemptioh class six which is that 0 

collection of data for inforMation purposes were minimal 

5 or no disturbance of, state land is involved. „ Both those 
1.7) 

6 findings would be 
,;17  7 the alternatve. 

necessary based upon today's hearing in 

Then the recommendation would be that 

you approve' he form of the interim or the fdrm of the 

9 extension of the outstanding permit substantially on file 
rr 

1 

19 

() 20 

22 

3 

2.1 \  

025 	Greg. 

indicated there is further information that you'd 0.ke, 0 	 1 

21 	but I think that we need those findings in order for you 

act 'day iu the alternative.0,Either it'gan ongoing 

activity -  

10 

12 

13 

14 o 

15 MR. TAYLOR: No. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSCA McCARTHY: 

hesitation right• now. 

MR. TAYLOR: 'What were saying is it 

the record, that 0you have heard today and yoU've 

TING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Use the micropnone, 

R .  

0  

I'm having some 

is based uon 

11 

5-0 
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MR. TAYLOR: it's anongoing activity and/or 

in the alternative that It is a class six exemption from 

3 CE W1 based upon information that you have before you at 

4 this time. 

, moves. 

0 

0 0 

5 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. I have 
0 ( 

6 some latitude on the matter. 

7 	 Let s say it into the microphone. 

8 	 MR. TAYLOR: The recommendation '4as that you 
0 	 61 

make it in the alternative both that it°is an ongoing 
10,,1 activity --.' 

ACTING CHAtRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. St's ° 
A 	0 

12 not,one'br the other. 
„ 	 6 	il  

1,3 	 ,,,MR. TAYLOR: „No. You don't have to p„:&2k 
 

14 the two. WA a dOuble-headed finding. 

15 	D 	ACTING 	McCARTHY 

16 That'S on the table. 

17 	 Do the Commissioners have any questions of Ataff? 
O° 

19 1Staff have any further comment? 	L. • 

19' 	 Do one of the Commissioners want to make a motion, 

20 embodying May 31st, conditions on 92.4 and 92.5 with the 
4 

21 	findings Mr. Taylor of the Attorney General's Office 

22 	just outlined? 

‘ ■ 

All right. 

tOMMISSIONER 'ORDWAY1: I would so move. , 
o 

9  
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0,COMNIdtIONiR jlAS:MUSSN Second. 

ACTING CIJAIMRS ON, AcCARITY 

Rasmussen seconds and I -agree. V  So ±t 's 

Commissioner 

a unanimous vote, 
e 	0 

4, of the Commission for that decision. 
tJ 0 

Thank you all for your patience today. 

(Thereupon this excerpt of the meetiiig 0 2 - • () 

of the State Lands Commission conciuded 

at 2:25 p.m.) 
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. 
My inclination at this moment, and I am for 

D 

2 talking about it:right'out in the open, is to reissue 

,3 the permitfor'a fixed period of tiro e and without any 

4 judgment as to What I'Jr1 going to do at the end of that 

5 period of time, and I will say for purposes of discussion 

6 threemonths, becauSe I think that there'5 some credible 

evidence that the operators of the seismic activity would 
0 

The seriously damaged if we were not to reissue for any 
, 	77 

period of timellow and leave it opernded as to what the 
- 0  

, 
judgment would be in two or three m4ths. But Iowould' 

like to see two kinds of information developed. One 

Arefers to the,-point Mr. Hoyt was just raising: What is 

the pattern of seismic activity? How many companies 

with howz.many boats are involved? What areas(are they 

crisscrossing, and what is the projected use month by 

month in the future? That alformation has'to be developed 

/ 
in a timely fashion if we' proceed in the form that I'm 

putting on the table for 4scussion so that ill parties 

may critique it and atiack its validity or support its 

validity becaUse I think that was an Important issue 

that was raised. 

The other point that I'm less certain about 

that I wish to discusS is the available data tellifig 

of the effect on marine life, commercial and non-commercial 

marine life. I know we_diethat study of the literature 

0 

,...•■•■•■•• 
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2 

that Mr. Faber referred to earlier and we had testimony 
0 

from both sides here which I found less than specific and 

4 the impacts. If the traffic is intense enough, I would 

assume thatothere would have to be somenegative effects 

on the chance of the commercial fishermen in the area to 

7 make a livelihood. I don't know if there's any lasting 

8, system damage. I'Ve got to believe that there's a 

9 reasonable-prospect that it reduces their income or their 

10 chance to make an income. ° That's a pretty hard thing to 

meaSureand maybe it's not something we can pin down with 

oientific precision, but I think maybe we need to 0 	- 

L13 understand better what theke is. I'm not sure exactly what 

14 data will be developed that Mr. Grader referred to and 

15 Mr. Knapp referred to in the Santa Barbara meeting, so I 

16 can't really comment on that Apparently they and the 

17 commercial fishing interests they represent feel that there 

18 could be some useful data there. I don't think anybody 

19 has understood here that that data is going to be available 

20 three months from now if we were to reissue for three 

21 months. But maybe it will give us a better handle on what 

22 direction we can take in t1 development of data. One of 

23 the requests that I kept hearing was <that we haven't 

24 really done enough of a job torneasure for our satisfaction 

25 with the conditions 41afAve face off the Santa Ba''rbara 

0 

o  

c? 	0 

O 

3 not too useful to me in, trying to understand or measure 
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0 CI 

coast withothe intensity there,°with the factual situation 
0 

there. We haven't done as good a job as we should to 
o  

understand whether we're looking at the commercial impact' 

or non-commercial impact, what the activity will do to 

marine life there. I thinkthere could be A very valid 

  

3 

5 

6 

  

-7 

  

pint*.'•  there. 	P 

pj 	Por both those reasons  ani 	obably for others, 

0 

8 J 	would just put out on the table without making a motion 
9 here because, frankly I don't knew 

10 'other two odissioners are going 

this ',; ' X would suggest we consider 

what either of the 

to say 0 feel about 5 
some fid, time frame .  

Ninety daysseemed to me to be reasonable for us to try 

to Make these judgmentd 90 days wiWpreduce a fair 

degree of stability for the people that are doing the 
9 	 0 	 0 

seismio-work and are there right now. 

Commissioner Ordway. 
U 

'17 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I believe 90 days 
0 

13 

14 

15 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

appropriate and,alSo your request for information is 

appropriate. I thinkmy reasons would be different. 
(""' 

But if you - 	0 

ACTING CHARPESONMC'CARTHY: Please state yo4- 

reasons.  

23 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Well, I'm not sure I can-,,. 

24 actually verbalize all of them. I think there is a need 

25 for some of these questions to be clarified. Ninety days 

• PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTINGcCORPORATION 
34 AMERIOAN RI`/ER COVE, SUITE A 

SA6F1AMENTO, CALIFORNIA "95825  

TELEPHONE (916► 72.0804 , 



V, a  

of having nonspecific testimony. 

\ 

' 	■ 
appears' to be an amount of time In ,which we could not 

only gather 'that information that you're specifically 

0 

3 asking for, but 	have it early enough so that not only 

we_can study ,it, but for those interested parties to also 

be familiar with-it so that we don't run into the problem 

0 

ATING CHAIRPERSON McCARTtil: Commissioner + 
8  Rasmussen. 

. 
!COMMISSIONER .RASMUSSEN: I would suppore  t the 

10 90-day extension, also with the understanding that the 

11 studies would be proceeding and that the staff would_, v 	■ 

-12 cooperate to the fullest extent. I would also suggest 

13 that we Would want to use the conditions outlinedPby staff' 
0 

14 
0 

15 Ijust wanted to also get a reaction from staff to this 
■ 

16 1 90 days. Is that a sufficient period- .,of titre? 

17 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: itWas going 

18 on Staff next. .Have you finished your Comments? ,/  

COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: Yes. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. 

vbliss Detrick. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: I would suggest that 
4 	

, 

in addition, to, rather than extending the existing permits 

as they now are writf-en that the conditions - 	 0 

	

t‘i 	
,_ 	, 	Plink this ,4) 

	

)T 	I(1' Js 
is your intent, but I want to be sure. 
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ins their proposed prOgrams, that that would be incorporated, 
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'20 

22 
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23 

24 
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0 o 

and 92.5. Do' you have other comments, Miss Detrick? 

••■•••••••••*••••■•■■■".■ 

0, 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: -- the conditions that 
0 

begin on page 5,of the green section and runs through the 

first paragraph)on page 6 7- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON tri8CARTHY: You want to us60that 

Micro hone,a-Jittl 

EXE UTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: I can't teem to 

'get the thing in front of me. 	 ll 

(ACTING'CHAIRPEASON McCARTHY:' The suggestion is 

--be added. 	0 

0 	, 
th t othe 4Dnditions that start to appear on 92.5 of the -- —11 

12' 	(2  EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: That's correct. 
V 0 

	0 

13 	„,‘ - 	ACTING CHAIRPERSONcCARTHY: -- green 
',c 	) 	, 

14 	information -- 
O 	

0 	4 
15 ', 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: 92.4, bottom of 0  

16 J1 92.4, and top of 92.5. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. 92.4 

05 

6 

7 

8 

9 

0 

9 

0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK:0  Yet. We also 0 	 0 0 
think it might by better, rather than too say three months 

per se, -c, have a time certain and say they are perMitted 
, 	 . 

through May 31st, 19840,  That's essentially 90 days, but 

we tid.nk having a date Certair) rather than a -- it's,a0  
0 

ACTING CHAIRPEASON McCA .THY: All right. That's 
6 a  

0 
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),1 
	the able for Our consideration., 

n  
Are you finished°with your comments? 

3 	 EXECUTIVE ofrVicp IATEIcKt 7 wondered if 
0 

4 	r. Taylor has, -- 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: VM going tp Call 

on Mr. Faber next? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK oExcuse me. 

0 

5 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All >right. 

Mr. Taylor. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: All right' Tht 
0 

J3 

essentially what I said but different. 

0 

'9  ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Mr. Faber. 

9 
	0 	

>MR. FABER: MY' only recommendation is perhaps 

we should extend the existing permit,  with the modifications 

specified as a particuler G wayrof handl4ng it , 

10 

101 

13 

15 

16 ,n 	MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chairman, I believe it will be 

17 necessary for you to make two findings in,connection ri,i11,1) 
0 0 	 , 

	

n-, 	 ( 
1.8 such,  an extension. One is that it_ is an extension,/f an , , 	, 	 f,>.  

19 ongoing operation and, two, that based upon_ eo 	i infortaton 
0 

,20 which you have heard, today and yodroeValuation of'it, that  

21 	in the,alternative ."- , 

22 °ACTING CHAIRPERSON mdcARTHY:, Use the microph0 el 
3 	 V d , 

 

23 Greg, 'so the people in the audience qan hear Iou. 	. 
' 	' 	0 

2A 	 MR. TAYLOR: I!0_,Forr(7.  
-: 	- zj-,;.---, 

 

25 	 Based upon your evalUation of the evidence 

/‘, 
	 *10 ■NIM.IMIMM01.0•101■00.1■01.■14 

000  
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O 	Q 

submitted today and what,You'veo heard, that you, find that 

this activity has, been'exempted=from the'reqUirements of 

O 	000  

CEQA-as a categorical exemption class ,six Whiqh is that 

collection of data lor informati6n purpoSes'were minimal 

5 	
, p  

yotik̀ approve thelm:of the interim or the form of 'thel 

exteTsibn of, the outstanding permitsubstantially 0 

or no disturbance state land-is-involve ). Both those 

the' alternative. Then .,the, recommendation WOuld be that 

fi\ariirlryla }']A 1'1P  baSed-uppn-tcuay-s heatingAin 

 I , 	,,9" 	
. -6 	, 	 . 	0  

 
-, 	-V J 	A . 	_ 	., 

	

. 	 ' 0 	
would 

sL, 

f, 

i I 4 	 , 	 , 

f4e 

an'// 
 
as amended bythe recomMendationsifithe calend item. 

ACTINGCHA;IRPERSON,McCARTHY: -u  Mbes makiri• that 
0 0 

finding today, if Il,,,ere oto vote for that, 'require me to 
_: 0 	 0 

make that finding the ,next time we meet 'on this is-sue 
0 

because, I t m"nbt Sure I want that as my permanent --- 

MR. TAYLOR: 'No. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: I'rfOlaving some 

0 

'ihat we'resaying,-is 	Is base upon 

''',, heard' today and you've 

'indicated there' is furtiler information that you'd like-- , 	 ,   
/ 	 , 

1:4A I think that ye need those findings in order fot you to'  • 
, - 	 0 

abt_todalkin the alternative. Either It's_an ongoing 

activity 

‘-,--__ ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Use the,. microphone-, 
- --- N  

Greg. 	(1.? 	0 '' 	 , 
 O 

hesitation ;t,F1it now. 
„ 

MR/: TAYLOR: 

the record that you hav 

0 

ll - 

	J 	 
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. 	‘,„ 
(b 	. 	

. 

MR, TAYLOR: It's an ongoing activity and/or 

in the alternative,that it is a class'six exemption from 

CzQA based upon info=ation that you have before you at 
0 

this time. 
0  

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 

6 some latitude on the matter. 	0 

st&--  say it into the microphone. 

8 
	

MR.-TAYLOR; The recommendation was that you 

0 
9 make it in the alternative, both that it is'an ong ding 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON,McCARTHY: All right. It's 

12 	not dine or the other • 
\ 	 / 

13 	
,,,, 

- MR. TAYLOR: `No. You don't have to pick between , 	, 
Q  It's a douiAe-headed finding.  ' 	

6 

All ' sight. ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHX:, Allight. 
0 

o 	That 	the table. 

17 	 Do the, Commissioners have any'questions of staff? 

Staff have any further comment? 

, Do'One Of,,  the CommieLioners want to-make a 
0 	0 

pmbodying May 31st, Condition111.1 92.4,and 92.5 with 
it, 	0 

4 z!, 
findings, Mr.'.TaylOr. 	of the Attorney General's Office 

0  

wOuld,so 

C 

motion 

the 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Commisgioner Ordway 

3.7 

o 
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0 

COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: Second. 	, 

eN
2,ACTING CHAIRPERSON McZ-:ARTHY: Commissidner 

(0,  

(.% 

0" 
rf t  

0  

4)0 

d 

Q 

0 0 

Rasmussen seconds and I agree. So its a unanimous vote 

of the Commission for that decision. 

7 

8  

0 

Thank you all for your patience today. 

(Thereupon\this excerpt of the meeting 

of the Sta a Lands Commission' concluded, 

at 2:25 p 
j 
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